From: Faye Blackman

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: "marshalltorre@thekingsmillgroup.com"

Subject: RE: My contact info

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 11:22:27 AM

Attachments: Schedule for Crown Chevrolet Site to ACEH 051412.doc
Hi Dilan,

Thank you for the agenda form. | have attached an updated schedule that outlines what items are
required to meet our timing. We understand that meeting this schedule is largely dependent on
getting you the additional information you requested below. We are working very diligently to get
you this additional information as soon as possible.

Regards,

Faye Blackman | Senior Project Developer
Eden Housing, Inc. | 22645 Grand Street | Hayward, CA 94541
Tel: (510) 247-8106 | Fax: (510) 582-0122 | Cell: (510) 862-5629

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Faye Blackman

Subject: RE: My contact info

Hi Faye:

Thanks for the project summary. Prior to scheduling a meeting | would still like to get some
additional information on the vapor barrier system that is being proposed (?) for the buildings as
well as your list of requirements for the letter that you need from ACEH. | have attached a meeting
agenda form. Please fill out the form and return it to me — please provide as much detail as
possible in order to assist me in preparing for and scheduling a meeting.

Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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SCHEDULE FOR CROWN CHEVROLET SITE

Date: May 14, 2012

		Est. Target Date

		Project Milestone



		May 2012 

		Submit Development Agreement/Community Benefit Agreement (DA/CBA) for Planning and City Council Approval in order to secure vested rights prior to end of Environmental Feasibility Period.






		June 2012

		Submit Formal Site Development Review and Vesting Tentative Map (SDR/VTM) applications to Dublin in order to meet Eden Housing schedule to obtain City approvals needed to apply for tax credit financing (anchor source of funding). 






		June 2012

		Planning Commission approves DA/CBA.






		July 2012

		Dublin accepts SDR/VTM applications as complete.



		August 8, 2012

		Environmental Feasibility Period expires and $2,100,000 NON-REFUNDABLE deposit passed through escrow to Seller.   Kingsmill/Eden Housing Group will not pass through NON-REFUNDABLE Deposit without approved DA/CBA from City and a CLOSURE CONDITION LETTER from Alameda County Health Department.





		August 2012

		Planning Commission approves SDR/VTM.



		September 2012

		City Council approves SDR/VTM.



		October 2012

		Eden initiates Design Drawings (DD’s).  Design drawings need to start at this time in order to comfortably meet the 180-day construction start deadline from when Eden receives tax credits (anticipated in June 2012).  Start of DD cannot occur without Closure Condition Letter from Alameda County Health Department.   





		October 2012




		Kingsmill Group initiates DD’s so that the construction of the veteran’s and market rate apartments/commercial can be constructed concurrently to take advantage of potential construction economies of scale.






		March 2013

		Eden submits for tax credit financing and submits drawings to the building department for permit.   






		June 2013

		Eden receives tax credit funding; has 180 days to close construction financing and begin construction.






		September 2013

		Eden commences construction in September to get ahead of the rains.



		December 2014

		Affordable veterans project complete.






From: Faye Blackman [mailto:fblackman@edenhousing.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 12:19 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: My contact info

Dilan,
Attached is a description of our proposed project.
Thank you.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 4:19 PM

To: Faye Blackman
Subject: RE: My contact info

I look forward to working with you on this project.

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: My contact info

Hi Dilan,
It was nice speaking to you just now. | will be following up shortly with more information.
Faye Blackman | Senior Project Developer

Eden Housing, Inc. | 22645 Grand Street | Hayward, CA 94541
Tel: (510) 247-8106 | Fax: (510) 582-0122 | Cell: (510) 862-5629
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